

July 9, 1920

Mr. F.V. Hammar
2119 Railway Exchange Bldg.
St. Louis, Mo.

My dear Mr. Hammar:

I found your letter of June 3d upon my return. I shall be very glad indeed to discuss the matter with you in the latter part of September, when Dr. Hamilton and I are both back. If it is possible, it would be of great advantage if you, or some one representing you, could discuss the matter with us here.

Yours very sincerely,

DLE:MK

Dean

RECEIVED
JANUARY 10 1921
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE